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Republic of the Philippines )
Bepartment of Ehucation
MIMAROPA Region ONOV_0.7. 2003

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
All Others Concerned

From: LYNN G. l{\Em/DOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: ADDITIONAL MEMBERS OF THE SCREENING AND EVALUATION SUB-
COMMITTEE OF THE 2023 DIVISION SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING
TEACHING, RELATED-TEACHING, AND NON-TEACHING PERSONNEL

Date: November 7, 2023

Please be informed of the additional members of the Screening and Evaluation
Sub-Committee per Unnumbered Division Memorandum dated October 25, 2023,
to wit:

Category Member
Outstanding High School Teacher Nestor T. Rualo, EdD
Outstanding High School Master Teacher Myra R. Labay
Jay P. Peiia, PhD
Warlito P. Constantino
Outstanding ALS Teacher Pablito L. Alcober
Outstanding Related-Teaching Personnel
Outstanding Elementary School Principal | Ma. Shiela S. Saet, EAD
Outstanding Secondary School Principal Constancia R. Vasco
Josephine V. Marciano, EAD
Cristina R. Raza

Immediate dissemination of and compliance with the contents of this
Memorandum are desired.
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